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(LKK Auto)
From: Celine Fong (LKKAuto)
Sent: Tuesday, November 12, 2019 10:20 AM
To: SUR
Subject: FW: Request for Market Value SMN2244Y: Our Ref: 1661853013SG; Your Ref: To be
Advised
Attachments: 1661853013SG-PARF.PDF
Best Regards,
Celine Fong

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd
phone: 6256-3561 | email: celinefong@lkkauto.com | fax: 6256-4315

Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S(408933)

From: Khoo, Kay-Eng <Kay-Eng.Khoo@aig.com>

Sent: Tuesday, 12 November 2019 8:49 AM

To: Bryan Ang (LKKAuto) <bryanang@Ikkauto.com>; Celine Fong (LKKAuto) <celinefong@lkkauto.com>
Cc: Laili, Shahzlan <Shahzlan.Laili@aig.com>

Subject: Request for Market Value SMN2244Y: Our Ref: 1661853013SG; Your Ref: To be Advised

Hi Celine/Bryan

Reference to above, grateful if you can assist us to provide the Market Value of this vehicle at the time of loss (05"
October 2019)

Please find attached details for your reference.

(We have already settled the OD claim and are seeking recovery for our losses and the other insurers are now requesting
for additional independent valuation).

Do appreciate your kind assistance, thank you.

Khoo Kay Eng

AIG

Manager, Auto Property Damage Claims
Claims | AIG Asia Pacific Insurance Pte. Ltd.
78 Shenton Way #08-16 Singapore 079120

Tel +(65) 6419 1026

kay-eng.khoo@aig.com | www.aig.sg



o) Celebrating 100 Years:
Visit 100,21 to learn more.

[aig]10

AIG Asia Pacific won General Insurance Company of the Year at the 22nd Asia Insurance Industry Awards. Click
here to find out more

Follow us:

IMPORTANT NOTICE:

The information in this email (and any attachments) is confidential. If you are not the intended recipient, you must not use or disseminate the
information. If you have received this email in error, please immediately notify me by "Reply" command and permanently delete the original and any
copies or printouts thereof. Although this email and any attachments are believed o be free of any virus or other defect that might affect any computer
system into which it is received and opened, it is the responsibility of the recipient to ensure that it is virus free and no responsibility is accepted by AlG
for any loss or damage arising in any way from its use.

IMPORTANT NOTICE:

The information in this email (and any attachments) is confidential. If you are not the intended recipient, you must not
use or disseminate the information. If you have received this email in error, please immediately notify me by "Reply”
command and permanently delete the original and any copies or printouts thereof. Although this email and any
attachments are believed to be free of any virus or other defect that might affect any computer system into which it is
received and opened, it is the responsibility of the recipient to ensure that it is virus free and no responsibility is
accepted by American International Group, Inc. or its subsidiaries or affiliates either jointly or severally, for any loss or
damage arising in any way from its use.



PARF/COE Rebate Enquiry

] A Singapore Government Agency Website

1, “MOTORING

> Back to OneMotoring

Enquire PARF/COE Rebate for Registered Vehicle

Vehicle Owner Particulars

Owner ID Type: Singapore NRIC

Owner ID: 187H

Vehicle Details

Vehicle No.: SMN2244Y

Vehicle to be Exported: No

Intended Deregistration 08 Oct 2019

Date:

Vehicle Make: TOYOTA

Vehicle Model: VIOS 1.5 E (AUTO)

Primary Colour: Silver

Manufacturing Year: 2019

Engine No.: 2NR5377415 = ' ;
Land Transport Authority

Chassis No.: MR2B23F3201182762 Ve Kexp Yot Wostd 7”1?1’,”‘9

Maximum Power Output: 79.0 kW (105 bhp)

Contact Us Feedback o 0 @ °°

Open Market Value: $13,787.00

Report Vulnerability ~Privacy Statement  Terms of Use Rate this Service Disclaimer
Original Registration 29 Jul 2019 1 2019 Land Transport Authority of Singapore. Last updated: 06 Oct 2019
Date:

https://vrl.lta.gov.sgfltafvrl/actionfenquireRebateByPub]icBeforeDereglnput?FUNCTION_ID:F()?:04009T T[10/8/2019 8:58:36 AM]



PARF/COE Rebate Enquiry

First Registration Date: 29 Jul 2019
Transfer Count: 0
Actual ARF Paid: $13,787.00

OPC Cash Rebate Details _

OPC Cash Rebate No
Eligibility:

OPC Cash Rebate -
Eligibility Expiry Date:

OPC Cash Rebate -
Amount:

Intended PARF Rebate Details

PARF Eligibility: Yes

PARF Eligibility Expiry 28 Jul 2029
Date:

PARF Rebate Amount: $10,340.00

Intended COE Rebate Details

COE Expiry Date: 28 Jul 2029

COE Category: A - Car up to 1600cc &
97kW (130bhp)

COE Period(Years): 10

QP Paid: $19,704.00

COE Rebate Amount: $19,317.00

Total Rebate Amount: $29,657.00

The information contained herein is correct as at 08 Oct 2019

https://vrl.lta.gov.sgflta/vrl/actionfenquireRebateByPub1icBefDreDereglnput’?FUNCTION_ID=F0304009TT[10/8/2019 8:58:36 AM]



